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From: Jeff Brown
Sent: Friday, May 13, 2011 7:21:50 AM
To: 'Adam.C.Landry@sargentlundy.com'; Jim Garrett; Ron Gregory
Cc: Wayne O'Bryan; Tom Shaw
Subject: FW: Sargent & Lundy - Coleman Data
Response requested: No
Importance: Normal
Attachments: Coleman CW design flows.pdf ;Coleman Heat Rates & Capacity
Factors.xls ;

__________________________________
_

Jeff Brown

_____

From: Jeff Brown
Sent: Thursday, May 12, 2011 1:46 PM
To: Wayne O'Bryan
Subject: Sargent & Lundy - Coleman Data

Jeff Brown

Performance/Environmental Specialist

Big Rivers Electric Corporation

Kenneth C. Coleman Station

270-844-6989

270-577-8326 (cell)

jeff.brown@bigrivers.com
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SECTION I - (;ENERAL INFORMATION 


The equipment furnished under this contract is indicated in the quan­
ti ty column below. The condenser, with its auxiliaries, is designed to operate 
in conjunction with a 160,000 K.W., 1800 P.S.I.G. 1000 °F.T.T. Turbo-
Generator. 


QUANTITY 


1 Surface Condenser, 85,000 Sq.Ft., TWo Pass, Divided Flow 
____~4 Extraction Piping 
________ Spring Supports 
____::.1 Turbine Exhaus t Expansion Joint 


6 Crossover Valve, with Motor 9J>erator 
____;;;.2 Reversing Valve, with Motor 9J>erator 
_______ Atmospheric Exhaust Valve 
________ Set of Bolts and Nuts for Turbine Exhaust Connection 
_______ Gasket for Turbine Exhaust Connection 
______ Steam Jet Air Ejector, Element, Stage, with._..,..... _ 


surface-type Inter and After Condenser 
______ Steam Piping 


Relief Valve 
________ Pressure Reducing Valve 
________ Steam Strainer 
________ Air Meter 
________ Steam Trap 
________ Loop Seal 
______ Hogging Ejector 
___-=--__ Priming Ej ector 


2 Circulating Pump, with Motor Drive 
2 Condensate Pump, with Motor Drive----;;;....-­


_____ Liquid Level Control 
_______ .High Water Alarm 
_______ Low Water Alarm 
___~4 Gauge Glass 


Thermometer 
______ Pressure Gauge 
_______ Compound Gauge 
_______ Vacuum Gauge 


Mercury Column Vacuum Gauge 
_______ Barometer 
_______ Salinity Indicator 
___-:--_ Test Fittings 


6 Spool Type Expansion Joints 
2 Mechanical Vacuum Pump with Motor Drives and Controls 
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SECTION II - DESIGN CH.AM,CTERISTICS 


CONDENSER 


DES IGN POINT 


l. Steam Flow 
2. Pressure at Turbine Exhaus t 
3. Inlet Water Temperature 
4. Inlet Water Temperature Rise 
5. Circulating Water Quantity 
6. Circulating Water Velocity 
7. Circulating Water Pressure Loss 
8. Tube Cleanliness Factor 
9. Condensate Temperature 


10. Condensate Depression 
11. Oxygen Content 


DESIGN AND TEST PRESSURES 


DESIGN 
(P.S.loG.) 


Shell and Hotwe11 15 


Tubes and Waterboxes 25 


_......;7....;.975.L.:'0::-:0:-::0:-- Lb. /H r • 
___1......,:....9_9_5_ In. Hg. Abs • 


75~0 OF. 
----:1::-:8::"'".-=2-:'4- °F• 
-,---:.7..::;.8~,0::...;0:-::0~·_ GPM (U. S.) 
_'----::-::7,....;..-':'15"=-_ Ft. /Sec. 


16.43 Ft./Water
---....;..-=8"'='5- % 


100.04 OF.-----==.;:;",;;..;;;,-i-­° .G.F. 
--~0~.~0~3-- cc/1iter 


HYDROSTATIC 
(P.S.loG) 


Flooded 


30 
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Heat Rate & CF

				COLEMAN STATION

				Gross Heat without start-up

				2005		2006		2007		2008		2009		2010

		Coleman 1		9,847		10,020		10,113		9,857		10,007		9,935

		Coleman 2		10,220		10,094		10,048		9,976		10,148		10,135

		Coleman 3		9,708		9,827		9,693		9,808		10,087		9,862

		Station		9,921		9,993		9,945		9,882		10,042		9,952

				Net Heat without start-up

				2005		2006		2007		2008		2009		2010

		Coleman 1		10,569		10,762		10,925		10,562		10,768		10,694

		Coleman 2		11,040		11,491		11,614		11,520		12,062		11,948

		Coleman 3		10,548		10,557		10,506		10,522		10,895		10,629

		Station		10,717		10,956		10,973		10,879		11,117		11,004

				Gross Capacity Factor

				2005		2006		2007		2008		2009		2010

		Coleman 1		69.4		77.7		80.4		60.4		71.5		76.5

		Coleman 2		70.9		80.5		70.5		82.9		67.6		65.1

		Coleman 3		72.9		56.6		79.8		82.1		71.4		81.4

		Station		71.1		69.7		76.9		75.2		69.3		74.4

				Net Capacity Factor

				2005		2006		2007		2008		2009		2010

		Coleman 1		68.9		76.6		79.4		60.1		70.8		75.8

		Coleman 2		70.0		75.8		69.7		82.0		65.9		64.1

		Coleman 3		71.4		56.1		78.4		81.4		70.4		80.4

		Station		70.2		69.3		76.0		74.4		68.2		73.3
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